



# JAKE REGISTER

Front-End Developer

## PROFILE

With experience in account management and application performance monitoring, I understand client needs and the best ways to approach unique problems.

After spending several years studying web development, I want to shift my love for problem solving and performant user-experiences into a front-end development role.

## CONTACT

PHONE:  
919-888-0566

LINKEDIN:  
[www.linkedin.com/in/jake-register/](http://www.linkedin.com/in/jake-register/)

EMAIL:  
[Joregister91@gmail.com](mailto:Joregister91@gmail.com)

## EDUCATION

### North Carolina State University

2010 – 2014

- BSc. Business Management
- *Economics Minor*
- 3.3 GPA; Dean's List Recipient

### Wake Technical Community College

2020 – 2022

- AS. Web Development
- 4.0 GPA; President's List Recipient

## WORK EXPERIENCE

### Dynatrace – Business Insights Support

2021–Present

- Analyzed client applications to make recommendations to improve performance and end user experience
- Utilized USQL to create dashboard tiles for problem triage
- Built and maintained synthetic monitors to create a baseline for application performance and availability

### Gregory Poole Equipment Co. – Rental Sales Representative

2016–2020

- Managed accounts within a large territory to ensure revenue growth by presenting solutions to meet the needs of each client
- Met and exceeded monthly and yearly sales quotas

### Gregory Poole Equipment Co. – Rental Specialist

2014–2016

- Assisted in the management and coordination of the company's largest asset to meet and exceed price and time utilization goals
- Developed strong organizational skills and accurate data reporting by coordinating contracts and monthly reports

## SKILLS

